
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 
 
FROM: Janet Barresi 
 
DATE: September 27, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Deregulation for Planning Period 
 
 
The following school is requesting deregulation from OAC 210:35-7-41 and OAC 210:35-9-
41 for the 2012-2013 school year.  This request allows teachers to voluntarily teach an 
additional class during their planning period with stipends being paid.  Approval is 
recommended. 
 
District County In place of a planning 

period this teacher will 
teach: 

Previous 
Years 

Requested 
    
Mid-Del Technology Center Oklahoma *5  1 
    Ms. Sanders  pre-engineering class  
    
Mid-Del Public Schools Oklahoma *5  4 
    Carl Albert Middle School    
    Ms. Torres  8th grade computer course  
  **STEM related  
    Ms. Mitchell  extra class of vocal music  
    
Ninnekah Public Schools Grady *4  3 
    Agriculture Teacher  will judge on planning period  
    Math Teacher  Algebra remediation class  
    J. H. Reading Teacher  Reading remediation class  
    6th grade Teacher  a music class  
    
**STEM-Science, Technology, Engineering and Math 
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District County In place of a planning 

period this teacher will 
teach: 

Previous 
Years 

Requested 
    
Okemah Public Schools Okfuskee *2  2 
    Mr. Wedel  extra period of In School   
  Suspension  
    
*  The number in the County category represents the Congressional District. 
    See the attached map. 
 
rr 
 
Attachments 


